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Subject: New release of the EU Funding & Tende?&’%rta'l ............................................................

Mr. Sarunyavud Kangwanwongphaisan (Eric)

An International Relations Officer

Office of Global Engagement

Division of International Affairs and Language Development (DIALD)
Naresuan University

Phitsanulok 65000

Thailand

Email: sarunyavudk@nu.ac.th

From: Chakrit Fuangprang <Chakritf@nu.ac.th>
Sent: Thursday, March 28, 2024 1:11 PM
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To: sarunyavud kangwanwongphaisan <sarunyavudk@nu.ac.th>; Sutinee Potisuwan <sutineep@nu.ac.th>

Subject: Fwd: New release of the EU Funding & Tenders Portal

Mr. Chakrit Fuangprang

Director, Division of International Affairs and Language Development

Naresuan University
Phitsanulok 65000
THAILAND

Tel & Fax: 66 55 961 640

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Matthias Will, CIC Director at the European Commission’s Directorate-
General for Research & Innovation" <EC-client-centricity@ec.europa.eu>

Subject: New release of the EU Funding & Tenders Portal

Date: 28 March 2567 at 6:14:05 AM GMT+7
To: <EC-client-centricity@ec.europa.eu>
Reply-To: <EC-client-centricity@ec.europa.eu>

You don't often get email from ec-client-centricity@ec.europa.eu. Learn why this is important

If you have trouble reading this e-mail read the online version
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EU Funding & Tenders Portal

Eurapeann l
Cornenissian

News

The EU Funding & Tenders Portal has become even better!

Explore the new EU Funding & Tenders Portal: Better, simpler, made for you!

The Portal is your one-stop-shop for EU funding and tender opportunities. This is why we are now making

it even easier and more effortless to use. The Portal is now available in its new shape and brings a range
of novelties made for you: EU Funding & Tenders Portal (europa.eu)

How?

A Fresh Look & Feel

Dive into our updated landing pages, designed with your ease of use in mind.

Advanced Search Capabilities

Discover EU funding opportunities with a simpler and powerful cutting-edge search tool.

Tailored Recommendations

Never miss out on relevant opportunities. Our new recommendation system is tailored to your specific
needs, ensuring you are always in the loop.

Enhanced Filtering

Navigate calls for tenders more efficiently with our improved filtering options.

Engaging Content






Stay informed and inspired through our News and Events sections.

Watch our video to discover all these exciting novelties and what is in store for the close future:

Don't hesitate to share this video with your colleagues and network.

The new Portal is based on extensive feedback from many existing users. Thanks to all involved!

And let's stay in touch - this is only the beginning!

Matthias WILL

Director

European Commission
Common Implementation Centre
DG Research & Innovation







